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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (iF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

This home has been so extremely altered throughout the past few years that very little
of the original features remain. The structure consists of a center square section, that -
was originally log, with a farmhouse built around it, forming an "L". It is a westward-:
facing, two-story building located on a terraced hillside. A very recent one by one bay
addition has been added to the mortheakt corner and an enclosed porch has filled the
gap made by the "L". The walls are aluminum siding over frame, with a low stone base.
The main part of the house, less the recent addition, is four bays by two, with randomly
positioned 6 X 6 and 2 X 2 windows. These in the center section, the oldest part, are
much narrower. Two small windows are located on the southeast corner,where the kitchen
is, and there is an attic window on thessbthern extreme of the houses. TWwo entrances

are sited on the wo=tez:ru 'side, one under the porch shelter and the other close to the
right-hand corner. There are also two doors on the opposite side, one entering the
center section and the other the far eastern part. The doors and windows have been
replaced. The porch on the opposite side of the house as the enclosed one is a three

bay one on stone piers, with a shed roof. The new roof is gable-fl-ik with :xspkal*
shingles, and the eaves are also new. The brick chimneys are origimal, with one
stationed on the interior ridgeline near the southern end and the other on the inside

of the northern extreme.

The interior of the home has also been extensively altered, with most of the orizinal
feature removed. The oldest part of the house does retain the low ceiling on the first
floor, as well as the one original fireplace opening. In the cellar underneath are
pegged beams.

Just southeast of the home is s stone smokehouse, which has a northern-faving door
and gable roof. The tin roof and the attic frame are new. Further down the slope is
an icehouse of tne same stone with the same roof alteralions.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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SPEC!IFIC DATES BUILDER/ARGHITECT

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE
The original part of this house probably dates from the late 1700's and the farm that

. it occupied was called "Fourteen Shillings", after the ground rent that was paid on
the place. It was originally part of Samuel Thomas' estate, who owned LOO acres of
"Friendship" and 130 acres of "_“ripple Union'", the tracts on which the house is located.
It most likely served as a tenant house of some sort until it passed into the hands of
the Cooley family in 1836. The Booleys refurbished the structure into a large farmhouse
that was occupied by Charles Cooley until 1868. It was one of four Cooley houses in the
vicinity and the same family operated the nearby gristmill. (The Martenet map shows the
1878 owner to be Charles Cooley, although John Riley was the real owner at the time.)

-ONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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Martenet's Map of 1878
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ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY 87

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

This property is located just eatt of the fork of Craigs Corner and Rock Run Roads.
It is bounded on the north by Rock Run Road, to the south and to the west by Cooley
Mill Road and to the eabt by the Todd property.

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE COUNTY

STATE COUNTY
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NAME / TITLE
Paul L. Penrod/ site surveyor
ORGANIZATION DATE

Maryland Historical Trust “une 1, 1976

STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE

Shaw House, 21 State Circle 267-1212

CITY OR TOWN STATE

Annapolis Maryland

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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TITLE SEARCH

In 1948, James Whitall sold Evelyn M. Gregory 87 acres.
Elmer B. Dunkak sold the 87 acres to James Whitall in 1946
In 1940, Granville C. Boyle sold the 87 acres to ilmer Dunkak.

Clifton St. Clair conveyed to Granville C. Boyle the 87 acres,
called Friendship, in 1939.

Granville C. Boyle transferred the 87 acres to Clifton St. Clair
in 1936.

Granville C. Boyle purchased the 87-acre portion of Friendship
from George V. Tollinger in 1922.

In 1890, Joseph E. Spencer sold Alice C. Tollinger, mother of
George, the tract. &lice left the property to her son by a last
will (HTB 13 131).

In 1883, R. Harris Archer sold the same section of Friendship
to Joseph E. Spenmcer.

John Riley sold the 87 acres to R. Harris Archer in 1883.

Cornelia E. Cooley conveyed to John Riley a 1033-acre portion
of Friendship. This transaction took place in 1868,

In 1836, Evan Thomas conveyed té Charles Cooley a 108-acre
parcel of Tripple Union.,

In 1800, Samuel.Thomas =01d.300 acres to Evan W. Thomas, his son.
The tract was part of Friendship and Tripple Union and came from
two sources.

1. In 1781, Nathaniel Hughes sold 57 acres of Tripple Union to

Samuel Thomas.

In 1777, Nathaniel Hughes acquired the same piece of land from
John Hughes, Sr,

2. In 1776, John Hughes sold the 350 acres of Tripple Union to

Samuel Thomas.
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Fourteen Shillings HA-566
4125 Rock Run Road

Havre de Grace, MD

Paul Penrod L/76
Eastside







Fourteen Shillings Springhouse
4125 Rock Run Road

Havre de Grace, MD

Paul Penrod L /76
Northside
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